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A NEW VIEW OF ST. PETER'S ANGLIGAN
QHURCH HAS BEEN IN CONTINUOUS USE
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EARLY WORSHIPPERS

| St. Peter's Anglican Church
i stand§ today as a monumeént to
the pioneer past—a beautiful old
monument that is still in service.
There Colonel Thomas Talbot,
George McReth and other lead-
ers and thinkers of early settle-
ment days congregated to wor-
§h1p God on the Sabbath—and
Just across the old road, those
Ploneers sleép their last sleep in
one of the finest examples of
well-maintained pioneer ceme-
teries in Ontario. St Peter's
Cemetery existed at least three
years before the church wasg
built in 1827. The Stewart fam.
ily were related to the Pattersons
and a Stewart js said to have
been buried in what was to be-

come St. Peter’ i
b eter's Cemetery in

~ ST. PETER'S CHURCH, TYRCONNELL
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A Historic Well-Kept Burial
Ground at Tyrconnell Ch‘tirch’

v

This old church in Huron diocese has a remark-
able record. It was built in 1828, mainly through
the efforts of four pioneer families of the Talbot
settlement—the Storeys, Pearces, Pattersons and
Backus’, being used continuously for Divine Service
through the storms and sunshine of the last 99 years.

The settlement one hundred years ago received
only an occasional visit from a travelling missionary.
The Bishop of Quebed the Honorable and Rt. Rev.
Charles James Stewart, visited it in 1825-1827. His
diocese extended irom Gaspe to Detroit River.

Building a church was a great undertaking for
the little handful of settlers, but they were of a :
resolute type, so at last the building was raised and
roughly finished. Ten acres of land was given by
Mrs. Mary Storey and the deed, dated May 28, 1828,
is one of the earliest recorded in the Registry Office.

In 1829 Rev. Mark Burnham would ride twenty
miles from St. Thomas, over a rough forest trail, to
hold service every three weeks. Later-he was mar-
ried and the young couple lived for two years at
the home of John Pearce, Sr.

There was no rectory till 1843 and Rev. James
Stewart was the first resident rector of the parish.
The Church was consecrated by Bishop Strachan in
1840.

The bell, which was received about 1845, has this
inscription cast on it: “This Bell given to the Church
in Dunwich in memory of Charles James Stewart,
late Lord Bishop of Quebec—1844.” )

The Communion Service was given by Charlotte,

daughter of Governor ‘Simcoe, who was deeply in-
terested in the Bishop Stewart missions.
" Across the road from the Church near the banks
of Lake Erie is the resting place of the pioneers.
Careful hands have made it a beauty spot, but the
graves are mostly marked with plain head stones
and the inscriptions give no hint of the toils and
struggles of that little band who never forgot their
Church even in the midst of alarms, :

/ «|Here Also Rest the Remains
NERVIQE £17- 192 % of Many Wgst Elgin Pioneers

pages in the history of the
Port Talbot settlement and its
environs, but none are more beauti-
fully written nor more frequently
read than the last page of each

THERE are many interesting;

Ppioneer life ag it may be found in|

the cemetery of St. Peter’s Anglican
church, Tyrconnell.

This is one of the most beautiful
as well ‘ag one of the most historic
spots in Southern Ontario. Situat-
ed on a hill overlooking the lake,
across the road from the

brate its hundredth. anniversary,

the monuments that mark the last}
resting places of the pioneers of}
Talbotj
Bettlement stand out clearly against|

“Little Ireland’ and the
the blue of the lake and sky.

The great elm that used to guard
the gate is gone and the tall pines
that sighed in' the cemetery with
the mourners of another generation
have been cut down, but in their
blace have grown up a drooping
Canadian birch and cedars. Angd in
the shade ‘of these, rise the white
stones: that tell the history of that
ploneer community.

St. Peter’s church wag built in
1828 and consecrated in 1840,
while two years later the cemetery
was consecrated. Buu there wele
several graves in the cemetery be-
fore that time,

Earliest Settlers,

1826, Leslie Patterson, the
son of Colonel Leslie Patterson,
who with his sister, Mrs. Storey,
and his brother-in-law, John Pearce,
came from Pennsylvania in 1809,
was laid to rest in this meadow ad-

. Joining the Patterson homestead at
the edge of the woods.

It was a lonely grave for some

 Years. Then in 1836, Gillman Will-
son was buried near-by, and several
Yyearg later there was added the tiny
grave of the infant son of Rev.
James Stewart, the first incumbent
in Dunwich, s travelling “mission-
ary, who served all along the north-
ern shore of Lake Erie from the
Detroit river to many miles east
of the Talbot settlement. So began
the history of the cemetery.

The best-known tombstone and
that which draws a great crowd of
tourists and travellers to visit the

‘cemetery in motoring weather is
not these earliest ones, however,
but the large stone table covered
with @ marble slab, which marks
the final resting place o2 Colonel
Thomas Talbot.

Colonel ‘Talbot died in 1853, in
his eighty-second year, according
to a reference to his hirthday in his

‘own diary, although by a curious

little |l
‘white church, which will soon cele-|

error, his age is stated as 83 on his

‘tombstone. In the 'same reference
in his diary, which with other
bapers was prepared for publication
by Dr. J. H. Coyne, of this city,

some years ago, is recorded the full|

. name of the colonel, namely Thomas
Hans.

There are three other similar
monuments within the iron railing
that encioses Colonel Talbot’s plot.
Two mark the graves of George
Macbeth, who died in 1870, and
Mrs. Macbeth, who followed him in
1911, parents of Judge Macbeth, of
London, while the third, a small-
er.one, is over the grave of “Louisa
Anne, eldest daughter of Lieuten-
ant-Colonel Airey and the Hon. Har-
riette Airey,”” who died at Port Tal-
bot in 1849, aged seven. Her
father, who was later made Lord
Airey, was a nephew of Colonel
‘Talbot and lived with him for gome
years. His small daughter, who
was attended -at the 1 t of her ill-|
ness by the late Dr. Travers, of!




